MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 20, 1977.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

WARD, REED, BANKSON, DAVIES, MURRAY, HOPKINS, WADE, ALLEN, AVICOLA, MEANS.

ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS WERE PRESENT.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 6 AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 17 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

JOHN SHETLEY WAS PRESENT AND ASK THE COUNCIL FOR CONSIDERATION ON CUTTING THE CROWN DOWN IN THE MIDDLE OF WALL AND ELM STREETS BEFORE THE STREET IMPROVEMENTS ARE TO BEGIN.

MAYOR MURRAY ASK THE STREET COMMITTEE AND REX GANDY TO MEET WITH HIM AT 1:00 P.M. SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 24 AT CITY HALL TO DISCUSS THE POSSIBILITY OF THE ABOVE SITUATION.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL THE FOLLOWING BIDS RECOMMENDED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ON THE REHABILITATION AT 1301 MAIN TO GARY WILSON FOR \$6,245.00, 810 DEWEY TO GARY WILSON FOR \$4,965.00, 1604 EAST 13TH TO PAUL ALLEN CONSTRUCTION FOR \$290.00 AND ASK FOR A RE-BID AT 710 CHICAGO.

MOTION WAS MADE BY WARD AND SECONDED BY WADE THAT THE ABOVE BIDS BE ACCEPTED AND THE RESIDENCE AT 710 CHICAGO BE ADVERTISED FOR RE-BIDS. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING NAMES FOR CONFIRMATION TO THE CITIZENS PARTICIPATION COMMITTEE FOR THE FOURTH YEAR FUNDING: IRENE COLE, BIRTCHELL HAYES, JESSE MCGUIRE, DON WILLIAMS, CHARLES RYAN, OPAL ROBERTS, LILLIAN PRICE, REV. ROBERT THOMAS AND BETTY SHINDLER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE ABOVE NAMES BE CONFIRMED AS THE CITIZENS PARTICIPATION COMMITTEE FOR THE FOURTH YEAR FUNDING. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A RECOMMENDED PLAN FOR HOUSING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY MURRAY THAT THE PLAN FOR HOUSING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT BE TABLED UNTIL THE BUILDING INSPECTOR COULD MEET WITH THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND BRING RECOMMENDATION TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY ASK THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE TO MEET WITH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR AND BRING RECOMMENDATION TO THE COUNCIL ON RESOLUTION FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT EMPLOYEES.

MOTION WAS MADE BY MURRAY AND SECONDED BY MEANS THAT THE CITY MARSHAL CONTACT GEORGE HANSBRAUGH AND RETRIEVE ALL CITY EQUIPMENT IN HIS POSSESSION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY ALLEN THAT C. D. B. G. ORDINANCE 77-18 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$63,992.17 AND PAYROLL AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 77-20 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$68,075.35 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

SEVERAL CITIZENS WERE PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND VOICED THEIR OPINION ON THE PICK-UP SERVICE BEING PUT ON THE WATER BILLS AND PRESENTED THE MAYOR WITH A PETITION OF SIGNATURES WHO OBJECT TO THIS BILLING PROCEDURE.

MAYOR MURRAY ACCEPTED THE PETITION FOR REVIEW AND WILL BRING BACK TO THE COUNCIL.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

GACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

Gack La TURNER, CITY CLERK